TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT H
Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area and Attachment F.   
E-procurement (Section 2.4.1)

1. What e-procurement solutions would be available to the state with your company?
	


New Vehicle Specifications (Section 2.4.2)

1. Please provide specifications and standard features sheet for each vehicle in your proposal.
	


2. Please provide the manufacturer’s vehicle warranty information sheet for each vehicle in your proposal.
	


3. Please provide the recommended maintenance schedule for each vehicle in your proposal.
	


4. Please provide the IntelliChoice ownership cost sheet for each vehicle in your proposal.
	


5. Please provide documentation to indicate the extent to which each proposed vehicle is manufactured in the US.
	


Used Vehicles (Section 2.4.3)

1. Please provide historic data with regards to the number of used vehicles bought/sold per year.
	


2. Please provide historic data with regards to the average used vehicle inventory.
	


3. What warranties/guarantees are offered on used vehicle purchases?
	


Shipping & Delivery (Section 2.4.4)

1. What is the proposed timeline for orders placed by the state?
	


2. Describe how your company intends to optimize shipping/delivery to the state.
	


3. Please describe in detail all processes and solutions your company can provide in resolving backorders.
	


Account Management & Reporting (Section 2.4.5)

1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
	


2. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?
	


3. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	


4. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the state will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


5. What is the order cutoff date for model year 2012 vehicles?  How do you propose to service the state for the remaining months of the contract?  
	



